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From: Mal Munasinha {kmperﬁﬁﬁvahm.cam}
Sent:  Seplember 18, 2008 11 '1@ Al

T Waarasinghe é z

Subject: Ae: Gri Lanka: Channe! a ~;n:5e» forensic repert

Thauk you Asoka, for your hard and dmgcm LEE ¢
Regards,

Adsl

Fram: Weerasinghe \ki&ﬂm@ﬂ‘ﬁgﬂ‘i&ﬁ?
bl 3

To: Asoka <acyimc@cogeco.car; Mahinda <mgunasekera@syq
Daya <dayal@pathcom.com:; maikanily <kmpererai@yahoo.cop»

<khippola@sympatico.ca>

Sent: Thurstday, Seplember 17, 2002 2.16:27 PM
Subierk: PW: Sri Lanla: Channel 4 video forensic report

ti, 1 LBF G ira <ira.desiva@sympatico.La>;
; Hohan <ibasnayakeidrogers.com>; KB

From: Weerasinghe [mailto:weeras‘er{(é)magma.caj

Sent: September 17, 2009 9:12 PM
To: alston@un.org’ P
Subject: S Lanka: Channal 4 video' & -T-:{ sic report

2066 Kings Grove Crescent . Gloucester . Ontario . KIJ 80! zads

Septembar 17, 2009

Prof. Philip

Alston

S Special Rapporteur o Extrajudicial

Execubion

[Inited Natione Human Righte

Council Geneva,

Switzerland

Diear Prof, Alston;

With ali due respect to you, I am npj being facetious when A ;&ﬁ ¢ ;}11 that | had a garrulous laugh with
my stomach doing somersaults when I read that you had id Lm‘}i" 5 forensic report {}f the

Lhannei 4 video as not bemg impartial because a Sri Lmka“ &% ;m. even though he 15 well qualified

g S N N T3 N N P

and had been attached to 101:‘:1&11 fr*bmuuuns w'mn tcd on it mx amv conclusion is i hat, this was uult:}v
because he happened to have a brown complexion. 1 know yay would deny it, but you nght find it hard
@ convince me gtherwise.

Having lived abroad for the past 53 years in two Western confinents and having gained my academic

et

18/09/2005




